[bookmark: _GoBack]TO:		Members SEPS Curriculum Subcommittee
FROM: 	Joan Nicoll-Senft, SEPS Curriculum Subcommittee Secretary
		Joan.Nicoll-Senft@ccsu.edu
SUBJECT:	Minutes from 10/29/2019 SEPS Curriculum Subcommittee
DATE: 	10/29/19

In attendance: Mary Pat Bigley, Matt Ciscel, Tan Leng Goh, Michele McKelvey, Beth Merenstein (University Curriculum Chair), Tatiana Melendez-Rhodus, Nanjundiah, Joan Nicoll-Senft, Lynda Valerie, Leanne Zalewski
	
2.0 Approved minutes from 9/24/19 – no minutes taken
3.0 SEPS Subcommittee 
Links to all items on the SEPS agenda can be found here: SEPS Agenda 
	Type
	Name
	Rationale/Action

	Change Course
	PE 590 Independent Study/Topics in Physical Education - credits
	Change from 3 credits to: 1-3 credits; APPROVED

	Change Course
	PHYS 125 University Physics I - 4 credits
	Change to add a pre-req & co req to better support student success; APPROVED

	Change Course
	PHYS 126 University Physics II - 4 credits
	Change to add a pre-req & co req to better support student success; APPROVED

	Delete Program
	Writing for Teachers Minor (for secondary education English majors only)
	APPROVED

	New Program
	Official Certificate Program in Bilingual Education
	18 credit OCP designed to address cross endorsements for bilingual education; APPROVED



